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Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Joslin, Richard R - DNR
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:51 PM
To: 'Brian Kappen'
Cc: Rob Hoverman; Ziemba, Leah H (24420)
Subject: RE: Wooden Wash Tub SIR Comments BRRTS 02-60-385641

Brian 
 
Thanks for providing the summary below with regard to the additional vapor sampling.  After reviewing the information, 
I agree with your approach to eliminate the soil gas sample and adding one additional sub‐slab sample (i.e., three sub‐
slab samples total).  It is my understanding that EnviroForensics will be submitting a work plan for the additional site 
investigation activities that were requested by the Department in the Response to May 2017 Site Investigation Report 
letter dated September 13, 2017.  Please include a discussion in the work plan that summarizes the information in these 
emails.  This should include a figure that shows where the proposed sub‐slab samples are going to be installed. 
 
If you have any question please feel free to contact me. 
 
Rick 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Richard R. Joslin 
Hydrogeologist / NER Spills Coordinator – Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
625 East County Road Y, Suite 700, Oshkosh, WI 54901‐9731 
Phone: (920) 424‐7077 
Cell Phone: (920) 360‐4291 
Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

         

 

From: Brian Kappen [mailto:Bkappen@enviroforensics.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:12 AM 
To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR 
Cc: Rob Hoverman; Ziemba, Leah H (24420) 
Subject: Wooden Wash Tub SIR Comments BRRTS 02-60-385641 
 
Rick, 
 
In the September 13, 2017 letter to our client Marilyn Berlin, DNR indicated that additional investigation to assess the 
vapor intrusion pathway in the Site building is required.  The required assessment includes a soil gas sampling port 
installed in the part of the basement with a dirt floor (no concrete slab). 
 
We have not seen this assessment approach in any guidance documents or rules, and we have concerns about the 
technical merit of the approach: 
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1.                   If the soil gas sampling port is installed any shallower than a few feet, it would likely pull indoor air 
since there is nothing to seal against at the surface.  The depth to groundwater measured at monitoring 
wells indicates that the water table is near the basement floor elevation, which may preclude soil gas 
sampling all together. 

   
2.            As reported in the SIR, low concentrations of PCE were present in three (3) indoor air samples collected 

in the basement, so we know there is some vapor movement into the basement.  It is our opinion that if 
vapor was present in the dirt floor area of the basement at concentrations above screening levels, the 
vapor would be causing an action level exceedance in indoor air.  There is no barrier to inhibit vapor 
intrusion. 

 
We are comfortable with sub‐slab vapor sampling, and we are willing to install a second SSV port in the basement slab in 
lieu of the soil gas sampling port. 
 
Please reply with concurrence that sub‐slab vapor and indoor air sampling are sufficient to assess the VI pathway, or 
with specific construction requirements for the soil gas sampling point. 
 
Regards, 
 

Brian Kappen, P.G. 
Senior Geologist/Project Manager 
  
EnviroForensics  |  N16 W23390 Stone Ridge Drive, Suite G  |  Waukesha, WI 53188 
P. 414-326-4412  |  C. 262-745-5054  |  F. 317-972-7875 
www.enviroforensics.com  |  www.policyfind.com 
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